04 September 2016 Issue 33

Swinton Village Action Group



Inside this issue:

Swinton Fun day 1 2 Events SVAG Footpaths and Walks Harvest Acution Village Plan Children Playing 3 Dog Fouling Swinton Lane Police Box 4 SVAG AGM Minutes 5 Club and Community 5 - 8 Groups News Blacksmith Arms

Colour copies of the newsletter are available on the Parish Website.

Swinton Parish Website is available on the following link. http://swinton.btck.co.uk/

To Advertise

Contact Swinton News Letter by email. Swin-

ton.newsletter@gmail.com

Or Tel: 01653 697921 Business Adverts Cost £10 per row or £30 for a full page advert, payable in advance. Public For Sale Notices Cost £1 The Newsletter reserves the right to refuse or amend any advertisement or submission and accepts no liability for any omission or inaccuracy.

Swinton Fun Day

A fantastic event was held at Swinton Play Area on 11th June 2016.



Swinton play area really came alive with good attendance from families in the village.

The weather was kind to us after some heavy rain the previous week but all the hard work of the events committee and Parish Council paid off to make the event a huge success.



Paul Cuthberston, Chairman of Swinton Parish Council said, "it was a terrific event and the money raised will go towards the new zip wire which is due to be installed at the play area on the 16th September.

Thank you to all the residents who supported the event and hopefully we will see even



more people next year."

Prizes were given to four young residents of Swinton who won the fancy dress competition.

Swinton Parish Council

Swinton Village Action Group

Swinton village action Group is now known as **Swinton Community Group**.

This was agreed at the AGM in June.

We still intend to be "active" but thought community group

was more appropriate. We are already working closely with the Parish council and hope to assist in other areas as well in the future.

The next Swinton Community Group meeting will be held on the, 5th September 7pm at The Blacksmiths Arms.

Contact: Tel 01653 696544

VILLAGE PLAN UPDATE

A big thank you to all who completed the questionnaire. The responses are currently being analysed.

Thanks also to the volunteers who distributed and collected them.

If you didn't get a questionnaire or lost it there is still time to complete one phone 01653 693638 for a copy. If you were out when we tried to collect please return it to Manor Farm East Street Swinton.

We also have copies of the

under 18's questionnaire available for those who didn't fill one in

Thanks again for those who filled it in. Hopefully we will have some of the results for the next newsletter.

Janet

Page 2 Swinton News Issue 33

Letters Policy:

We reserve the right not to publish any letter. Senders must supply their name and address and be prepared to have them published. The Newsletter does not necessarily agree with any of the views expressed on these pages.

Letters And News

Swinton Village Community Group

Events: Monday 3 October

Harvest auction at Blacksmiths Arms, so start growing now! Offers of lots now required.

Saturday 5th November Bonfire, BBQ & Fireworks.



Once again the Swinton Village Community Group is planning its Annual Bonfire and Fireworks party. It all starts at 6pm at the Sports Centre.

Tickets to be purchased in advance to assist with catering arrangements for the BBQ.

If you have any items for the bonfire these can be delivered to the Sports Centre, please ring 696544 to arrange time for delivery.

No sparklers on the night, as

usual to comply with our insurance regulations.

If you can help with setting up, clearing away and cooking or serving food on the night it would be much appreciated.

We really do need some more willing volunteers.

Jan Anderson Swinton Village Community Tel 01653 696544



North Yorkshire County Council

You may not be aware of the fact that on the NYCC website there is information and maps detailing Cycle routes and Footpaths, with points of interest.

Put in your postcode and it will show routes and paths near you.

You can then print out a PDF showing the routes.

Follow the link below to open the map and use the filter boxes on the right hand side to highlight the information you require.

http:// maps.northyorks.gov.uk/ connect/analyst/? mapcfg=Out and About

Editor



New Digital Walking Guide for Swinton and Malton

Ryedale District Council has teamed up with digital walking guides business, iFootpath, to create a number of new walking guides to help locals and tourists discover more of the beautiful footpaths that surround Ryedale's main market towns.

One of these new routes guides visitors from the centre of Malton out to Swinton, to discover the pretty village streets, green lanes, rural pastures and (of course!) the great village pub! The guide for this 6 mile (10km) walking route includes full turn-by-turn directions, snippets about the natural environment and lovely photography to inspire visitors to get out and explore.

It is available to print from the iFootpath website at http://www.ifootpath-walk?walkID=6126

or, for a smarter walking experience, download the iFootpath App.

This provides a live GPS, powered map meaning you can follow your own real time progress as you walk. Say goodbye to any wrong turns!

I hope that will be of interest to your readers.

Many thanks and kind regards Claire



Harvest Auction

Monday 3rd October 7.30pm at the Blacksmith's Arms.

The auction last year was a great success, raising enough funds to provide a New Year meal for our senior citizens. We would love to achieve the same again this year and to make this happen we need your offers of donations of produce or items to sell, but also your

support by attending.

We had a limited number of "buyers" last year, so please come along and catch a bargain.

It is a fun event with no pressure (unless you try to sit on your hands or make eye contact with the auctioneer).

We will open the auction with a couple of harvest hymns and also hoping that Marcia and John will be able to provide us with a light supper.

If you have any offers of lots for sale, please can you let Dianne know on 697548 or dianne4wellgarth@tiscali.co.uk in good time so we can prepare the auction list.

We can also arrange when to

We can also arrange when to collect things from you.

Thank you. Dianne



Letters And News

Beware Children Playing

With the improving weather we see more children out playing on their bicycles and skateboards.

This leads to concerns around road safety.

To date there have been four near misses involving a child and a vehicle, All around the vicinity of East and West Street.

In all the cases the common factor was children travelling at speed on the wrong side of the road and into the path of

oncoming traffic.

In one case a child was observed on the wrong side of the road riding one handed whilst the other hand was busy texting on a mobile phone, as a van approached, thankfully the van slowed down.

Did you know that Around 5,000 children under the age of 16 die or are seriously injured on Britain's roads each year.

■ Nearly two in three road accidents happen when children are walking or playing. ■ Almost two-thirds of child accident victims are boys.

■ As a child gets older the risk of a road accident increases.

For More Information visit the ROSPA web Site below.

http://www.rospa.com/roadsafety/advice/pedal-cyclists/ facts-figures/

And for advice to Parents

http://www.rospa.com/roadsafety/advice/pedal-cyclists/ advice-for-parents/

Editor



Dog Fouling

We still have some Dog owners who persist in disregarding their responsibility.

In two cases when residents asked the owners if they were going to pick up the pooh their dog had left, their reply was, I never do that.

If residents want to report locations of fouling, they can use the following web site, all

reports are sent to Ryedale DC anonymously.

https://www.fixmystreet.com/ report/824728

Editor



Swinton Lane

The answer to a enquiry a resident sent to NYCC.

Thank you for completing an e-form on 11 July 2016 with your concerns for safety on Swinton Lane.

I can advise that due to the budget cuts the County Council is now working under significantly reduced funding for highway improvement works and as a result a decision has been taken within highway operations to only bring forward proposals for those measures that achieve casualty reduction benefits or schemes that reduce traffic congestion. Such a decision was brought about through the adoption of the Local Transport Plan (LTP) which has been recommended for adoption by the North Yorkshire Elected Members. The LTP proposed the adoption of a hierarchy of 'Manage, Maintain & Improve' that recognises the

fact that NYCC have statutory

duties for network 'Management' and highway 'Maintenance' but generally, excluding some elements of road safety, only powers to 'Improve' the network which is regarded as a key concept for both the allocation of resources and in identifying alternative solutions to transport issues. Collision data for Swinton Lane is not shown as being problematic, therefore the County Council would not be able to consider your suggestion to widen the carriageway or create passing places as funding is allocated to improve locations where safety measures are justified. I can confirm that North Yorkshire County Council as the highway authority are a statutory consultee so we are able to make recommendations through the application process for any new development. Furthermore a transport

plan would need to be submit-

ted that would include con-

struction traffic and predicated increase in volume, flow of vehicles.

Please be assured that when there is disruption to the network, or a closure the diversion is always signed for motorists on a road of the same category for example 'A' road the advertised route will be an 'A' road. If a closure is required when the Cattle Market development starts Swinton Lane will not be signed as the diversion route as it is an unclassified road, hierarchy 4b.

Finally I can advise that due to insufficient road width centre lines would not be introduced.

I trust that I have answered your enquiry in full, explaining why the county council would not progress with your suggestions.

Sharon Fox

Highways Customer Communications Officer Page 4 Swinton News Issue 33



How to Contact Us In an emergency always call 999.

To report crime or antisocial behaviour call our non emergency number on 101 or Email: general.enquiries@northyor kshire.pnn.police.uk

Community Policing
Crime Stoppers on

0800 555 111

For information on the New Operational Policing Model, North Yorkshire Police. Follow the link below

https:// northyorkshire.police.uk

Police Box. Community Police News

REQUEST FOR POLICE ASSISTANCE

This notice is in respect of a number of crimes which North Yorkshire Police are investigating.

Fake Notes:

North Yorkshire Police would like to make you aware of several incidents of fake twenty pound notes being passed in the Ryedale area.

If you are unsure about any notes please contact your local bank or a member of your local police team.

Travel Booking Fraud

With summer holidays fast approaching, individuals are often more exposed to travel booking frauds when looking for last minute package deals, cheap flights.

Whether paying upfront for a family holiday or simply booking a flight, payments are transferred only to discover that the holiday, airline ticket does not exist and was sold to you by a bogus travel company.

Fraudsters will often lure in potential customers with low prices and 'one time only' offers that are simply too good to pass up, requesting payment by the preferred method of direct bank transfer.

Avoid Paying for a holiday, airline tickets, accommodation via direct bank transfer.

No reputable company will ever request payment via this method.

Responding to unsolicited calls,

Responding to unsolicited calls, texts or emails offering holidays at incredibly low prices.

Protect Yourself Whenever possible, pay for your holiday by credit card as it offers increased protection.

Always remember to look for

the 'https' and locked padlock icon in the address bar before entering your payment details. Never feel pressured to make a booking for fear that you will miss out on this 'low price' opportunity.

If you have never used the company before, take your time to do some online research to ensure they are reputable.

Should you make a flight or hotel booking through a travel company, feel free to separately check with the hotel, particular airline that your booking does indeed exist.

If you have been affected by this, or any other scam, report it to Action Fraud by calling 0300 123 2040, or visiting www.actionfraud.police.uk

Scams:

On Mon 1st August in the Ryedale area a couple were flagged down whilst in their vehicle by a young Asian male, when they spoke with him he stated he had run out of petrol and had no money to buy any, he offered his gold ring in exchange.

This is a scam, if you are approached, flagged down please contact NYP on 101 giving all details especially the car registration number.

Fraud:

Online shopping websites are being utilised by fraudsters to advertise nonexistent drones of various specifications for competitive prices.

Drones are personal flying devices that often carry cameras and can be navigated remotely by smart phones or hand-held controllers.

Fraudsters are capitalising on their recent popularity and advertising non existent drones at a lower value than their

recommended retail price to tempt buyers.

After victims agree to purchase the drone, the fraudsters request payment to be paid via bank transfer saying that it will quicken the delivery process. After transferring the money the buyers never receive the drone and the fraudster blocks the victim to prevent further conversation.

How to protect yourself: Check the validity of the post.

- Avoid paying by bank transfer and instead use an online payment option such as Pay-Pal, which helps to protect you.
- Check feedback online by searching the associated phone numbers or email addresses of the seller.
- Feedback will give you useful information about recent transactions other buyers may have made.
- If the item is below market value consider whether this is an opportunity too good to be true.

Drink driving, Good News

2 people have recently been convicted of drink driving. 1 has been banned for 60 months, 14 weeks prison (suspended) and £85 fine. 1 has been banned for 14 months and fines totalling £415.

Drink driving is never worth it.

Click on the link below for <u>Swinton Incidents</u> or paste the link below into your web browser. https://www.police.uk/north-yorkshire/ryedale/crime/

Page 5 Swinton News Issue 33

Swinton Village Action Group

SWINTON VILLAGE ACTION GROUP

Minutes of fourth Annual General Meeting held on January 25th at The Blacksmiths Arms

Present:

Dianne Illingworth,

Jan Anderson, Richard Good Janet Bailey, Glyn Wild Daphne Powell, Maggie Farey Malcolm Anderson, Paul Cuthbertson, Amy Thomas Phil Wynn, Richard Scarth.

Apologies:

Henry Leeson, John, Coffey Peter Powell, Sue Swales.

Jan welcomed everyone and introductions were made.

The minutes of the last AGM held on January 26th 2015 were accepted as a true record.

There were no matters arising

As we did not have a chairperson this last year Jan had compiled a report of the group's activities. (see attached report)

The treasurer reported that the balance as of now was £,1662.78p

The accounts were adopted and Kim Hume appointed auditor for the coming year

Election of Officers:

Chairperson Dianne Illingworth

Treasurer Glyn Wild

Secretary Daphne Powell

Newsletter Editor Richard Good

Election of Committee:

Jan Anderson, Malcolm Anderson, John Coffey, Henry Leeson Daphne Powell Dianne Illingworth, Glyn Wild Richard Good, Peter Powell Michelle Pataillot, Janet Bailey Amy Thomas, Phil Wynn

No further business.

In order to coordinate the end of the financial year and the AGM the next one will be held on June 6th 2016 at The Blacksmiths Arms at 7pm

Annual Report

As we have been functioning this year without a Chair of the group I am writing this on behalf of the committee.

We have continued with the production of the newsletter which has always been very well received and most people find it useful. Thanks to Richard for all his hard work with this and to Marian for help with the distribution.

We only had one Beetle Drive this year so hopefully we can manage two this year, we need more parents to to get involved and help with this. The Christmas disco organised by Beth Fox raised £84 which we have donated to the Zip Wire appeal, thanks to Beth and her helpers for running this event.

One of our new events this year was the Harvest Festival run in the Blacksmiths Arms in October which raised £440, some of which was used to fund the lunch for the Senior Citizens held in the Blacksmiths Arms in January.

The Harvest Festival was very successful, we could have done with a few more people attending but there was no shortage of goods for sale, so hopefully this year it will be bigger and better. Grateful thanks to John and Marcia for all their help and support, it's so good to have the pub in action.

The Senior Citizens lunch was attended by 19 residents and 2 dinners were sent out to people who had to cancel at the last minute.

It was very well received by all who attended and enjoyed a lovely meal, with a raffle and quiz to follow.

Once again thanks to John and Marcia for all there help and support with this. I would hope that next year sees even more people attending so we need to have a bumper Harvest Festival to fund this.

Bonfire Night was its usual success despite clashing with Halloween and made a profit of £330 which will be used to fund the newsletter and any other events we put on.

The Pumpkin competition was very well supported and something we might repeat next year. It was good to have the children involved (with a little help from their parents).

Richard Good has been very successful in raising money from various grants for us to be able to install a defibrillator in the village and provide training for people to be able to use it.

We should have a date for this training in the near future.

Unfortunately there was not enough interest to run the Open Gardens this year so that didn't go ahead as planned, maybe another year we will have more interest from keen gardeners.

The Parish Plan which we produced in 2011 is due to be updated this year which means we will look at what we have achieved in those 5 years and what work still needs to be done.

Finally a word of thanks to all the committee for all their contributions to the things we have done over the past year and here's to the next one.

Broughton, Swinton And Amotherby Sports Centre



For more information or to Book the Facilities inside, or outdoor Pitches.

Tel: after 7pm. 01653 690807

BSA Sports Centre

Page 6 Swinton News Issue 33





Photograph taken on Sunday at our concert in Swinton and includes players from our beginners, training and main bands. It was the first public performance by our new beginners group, we had a large and appreciative audience who enjoyed the performances of all 3 groups. The band thanks everybody for supporting us and for generously donating to band funds.

Swinton and District Excelsior Band

It seems only yesterday we were preparing ourselves for the busy summer season. Now, as I write this we have only two summer concerts left. Since May the senior band will have performed at 12 concerts, the training band 5 and our new beginners group will have performed their very first public engagement.

Our next event after the summer jobs will be the Bolsover Festival of Brass, an entertainment style contest where we are required to perform a 20 minute programme including a stand up solo.

We will be rehearsing hard to try and repeat last years prizewinning form. This takes place on Sunday October 2nd.

Our next public concert will be in Thornton-le-Dale village hall on Friday October 14th.

Details will be posted on our website and facebook page when available.

The Beginners group is going strong at the moment but we do still have spaces (and spare instruments) for a few more. We will teach anyone from 7 to 70 to play an instrument and read music completely free of charge. Also we would welcome anyone who has played in the past and would like to start up again.

Instrument loan is free of charge and we do not charge a membership fee.

The senior band is urgently trying to recruit a skilled kit drummer and a couple of experienced back or front row cornet players to bring us up to full strength for our forthcoming concerts and contests.

If you would like to join us and be part of our active and friendly band contact Steve or Tracey on 01653 696417, e-mail

tpopham1@yahoo.co.uk

or come along to a rehearsal.

Rehearsals are usually held on Mondays Wednesdays 7.30 to 9.00 (Senior Band) and Fridays 6.30- 8.30 (Training Band and beginners).

It is now official, from January 2017 The Swinton Band will be promoted to section 3 of the National Brass Band Register and will be contesting at our highest level for around 12 years.

All the more reason to join us and be part of your local progressive and enthusiastic band. We look forward to seeing you very soon.

You can also check out our website.

www.swinton-band.org

or find us on facebook.

Steve Popham.

Swinton Play Group







Every year Swinton Playgroup says goodbye to our Leavers going onto school with a party, presentation of children's learning Journey, individual Graduation Photos and memories of their time spent at this small, friendly Playgroup. The Leavers Parents this year were celebrating their children's success with Champagne and canopies to mark their Children's success at Swinton Playgroup. We at Swinton Playgroup develop a close relationship with all our children and their families, we offer quality care and have an endless supply of Early Years Foundation Stage resources and activities to complement our Pre-School educa-

The Playgroup has very close links with the outside community and to give an example of this, we would like to thank Mick Burnett who lives in Swinton very much for building us a fabulous gate, painting and installing and his kind generosity in funding all this himself after we made a plea for help in the village newsletter. The gate has helped Parents gain better access into Playgroup with push-chairs and disabled access. It also keeps our children safe and secure within the Reading Rooms. The Playgroup staff are Jennie Smith (Leader), Jane Wright (Deputy), Hayley Revis (EYFS Practitioner) and Alison Blakeman (EYFS Practitioner) All

the staff are extremely experienced and well qualified and we are so lucky to have a fab team of staff to nurture, educate and offer fun to our curriculum.

Please visit our face book page for more information. We have a few places left for the Autumn Term 2016 if you would like to enquire about a place for your Child. We take two year olds and all funded children up to school age and we can offer support to all children with various needs and abilities.

Come and see us or contact us on 01653 628683/ 01653 695020.

Jennie Smith (Playgroup Leader)

Page 7 Swinton News Issue 33

Swinton Bowls Club

Swinton Bowls Club, Season has come to a close with teams playing in the Hovingham league, Bata Gas Triples League and the Wednesday afternoon Veterans league. Final League positions are as follows.

Veterans.

Played 10, Won 7Lost 3. Division 2 Champions. And Promotion back again to the 1st Division.

Bata Gas Triples.

Final Position. Played 24, Won 13, Drawn 3, Lost 8. 5th place.

They also beat Slingsby in the Final of the Fred Husband Trophy.

Hovingham League.

Played 18, Won 14. Lost 4. Final Position. 2nd. They lost to Pickering in the Final of the Waltham Cup.

Ladies Team.

Winners of the Ann Wilkinson Trophy.

Runners Up of the Janet Harrow Competition. County top Ten final winners, And also qualified for Learnington Spa in the National Top Club (2nd year in succession).

For information please contact: Lyn Metcalfe.

lynnemetcalfe@hotmail.co.uk

Short Mat Bowls.

Short Mat Bowls will recommence on Monday 5th September at 2pm - 3pm, and on Thursday 8th September at 7 - 9pm until league games start on Thursday 6th October.

Contact: Freda Fenwick. 01653 694640



Flat Green Bowls



Short Mat Bowls Contact: Freda Fenwick 01653 694640

Swinton And District Horticultural Society

September.

Late summer progresses into autumn.

September is generally a cooler, gustier month than August and the days are noticeably shorter. While there's not as much to do in the ornamental garden at this time of the year, if you have a fruit or vegetable patch, you'll be busy reaping the rewards of harvest.

It's also time to get out and start planting spring flowering bulbs for next year and you can collect seeds for next summer's colour too.

Make the most of the remaining warmth while you can!

Top 10 jobs this month

- 1. Divide herbaceous perennials
- 2. Pick autumn raspberries
- 3. Collect and sow seed from perennials and hardy annuals
- 4. Dig up remaining potatoes before slug damage spoils them
- 5. Net ponds before leaf fall gets underway

- 6. Keep up with watering of new plants, using rain or grey water if possible
- 7. Start to reduce the frequency of houseplant watering
- 8. Clean out cold frames and greenhouses so that they are ready for use in the autumn
- 9. Cover leafy vegetable crops with bird-proof netting
- 10. Plant spring flowering bulbs.

June rainfall 81 ml, July 38 ml and August 92.5ml.

September Flowers



Achillea



Anemone

Swinton Reading Room And Community Hall

The Reading Room committee are all volunteers and it would be good to have some new interest in this facility.

We would like to have a couple of evenings during the summer where we can all get together to clean and carry out any general repairs and decoration "tidy".

If you would like to help with this, please let me know and I can keep you informed of dates.

The kitchen at the Reading Room is in need of a new cooker.

Does anyone have one either for sale at a reduced price or that they would be willing to donate?

Many thanks to Mick Burnett for making and fitting the fantastic gate at the Reading Room.

Getting in is now so much easier!

Is there anyone out there could

fit a new handle to the one broken on the kitchen window. It is a double glazed unit, but I think I have the correct new handle for fitting?

Thank you.

Dianne 01653 697548 or <u>dianne4wellgarth@tiscali.co.uk</u>

Wednesday 21 September 7.00pm.

Reading Rooms AGM. All welcome.

To be held at Swinton Reading Rooms.



Swinton Reading Room And Community Hall

Page 8 Swinton News Issue 33



Swinton Table Tennis Club

Swinton Table Tennis Club plays regularly throughout the season in the Ryedale Table Tennis League.

This season we will have both our Swinton A and B teams in division 1, after the B teams promotion from division 2.

The A team finished mid table last season but yet again won the most sporting team within the division.

Good look to both teams for the coming season.

For more details about the club please contact:

Janet Bailey 01653 693638 Or visit Amotherby village hall on a Wednesday Evening.



Hi I am writing ask if you can help discover information for our family tree. My wife's Grandad, Herbert Eustace Coates 1900 - 1982, he's recorded in the 1901 census living with his Grandparents in Swinton, Malton aged 1yrs old. At 17 yrs old (1917-19) he is in the Prince of Wales Yorkshire Regiment and gives his address

as Swinton, Malton.
We know he married Eva
Hemsworth (1922), my wife
Caroline's grandma.
We know he was illegitimate, a
family scandal in 1900, and this is
probably why the trail is hard to
continue. We believe his mum
was called Grace Coates and his
father James Hughes. Herbert
kept his mothers surname proba-

bly because he was brought up with his grandparents and it was easier to hide the illegitimacy. If anyone can help that would be fantastic. Does your parish church keep records and would it be worth a visit to look through them. Kind regards, Tony Clough

antony.clough@btinternet.com



CPR Kits

Our Call Push Rescue training kit provides all the specialist equipment needed to teach CPR.

The Call Push Rescue training kit will teach trainees how to recognise cardiac arrest and carry out CPR on adults and children.

It uses a film tutorial on a DVD to demonstrate CPR skills.

Participants watch the film and practice the skills on portable manikins. It also shows how public access defibrillators work, so trainees are aware of their importance and are more confident to use one, if needed. For further information or to borrow the Kits, Contact: Any of the Swinton Community Group.

The Blacksmiths Arms

Opening Times

Monday - Friday. Bar 12pm-2pm & 4pm-11pm.

Saturday. Bar 12pm-12am. Sunday. Bar 12pm-11pm.

Restaurant 12pm-2pm & 5pm-8.30pm.

Restaurant 12pm - 8.30pm Restaurant 12pm - 8.30pm



Marcia's Quiz Nights

Thursday 9pm start, General Knowledge & Music

Thursday 1st September, Thursday 15th September, Thursday 29th September, Thursday 13th October, Thursday 27th October Thursday 10th November, Thursday 24th November

CHRISTMAS AT THE BLACKSMITHS

Now is the time to start thinking about the most magical time of year. We can create a bespoke menu or special event to suit any festive celebrations, from a 3 course meal for your office party, a luxurious buffet for your family and friends or even something a little different such as a wine and cheese tasting evening. Give us a call on 01653 228 140 or email black-smiths.swinton@gmail.com to discuss your requirements.

New Autumn and Winter Menu Coming Soon!!

Call in to find out more

Website www.blacksmithsarmsswinton.co.uk

JOB OPPORTUNITIES

We're always on the look out for team members who match our ethos, bright and friendly, passionate about cask ales and classic pub food.

Anyone interested in front of house or kitchen roles please drop your CV in to the pub.